Habibur Rahman

From: Habibur Rahman <habib@cross-world.com>

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 12:15 PM

To: . Zahidur Rahman (zahidur@cross-world.com)

Subject: FW: Syn. Pannel for 3 genset for apparel puls Itd.

Attachments: BOQ SYNC (Apparel Plus Limited) REQ R1.xIsx; Panel Dwg 20170508 R1.pdf

Importance: High [y #\QA\\G““JL/ &@mgi j gz'wu ;\DC\N«k/—‘?

: INCEMING 4 ~ Hyundai ABB Difference

=y ' 1000A, TP Fixed type 66kA ACB with closmg solenoid and store - energy spring i No | 1 '
' ? charged operating with closing solenoid and store -energy spring charged operating | ‘ ; e |
' mechanism and solid state microprocessor controlled adjustable thermal overload ‘ 1,50,900  3,10,000 1,59,100
and short-circuit releases with following accessories: | | g

’ | 1 X Closing Coil !

1>X Gear motor for sprmg eharge

F1X Under Voltage Release
Brand ABB

L TR RS [L2E5 LSRR C o TSt S = e R ST SSANBRIS DRV TE———— SR S . NESeET L S s St BRES LSS

2 400A AC§ TP Magnetlc Contactor CPESi e St No 1 31,000
Brand e . e L B R e L 1 T | Tty |
3 lncomlng & Outgomg Busbar for 1x1000A ACB (1x60mmx1bmm) TP 2 Meter 4 E)rikétiné(vuse" L
4 Incomlng & Outgoing Busbar for 1x400A MC (1x30mmx10mm) TP ' Meter 4 Existivng use |
| . Total (BDT)
Sincerely, ¢ 97 0% é{‘/
2



